STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

15 W Yakima Ave, Ste 200 ¢ Yakima, WA 98902-3452 ¢ (509} 575-2490

January 20, 2012

Mr. Jeff Anderson Mr, Jack Wadkins
Sportland Mini Mart YILLC

4400 Bullfrog Road 309 South Main

Cle Elum, WA 98922 Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Site Hazard Assessment — Sportland Mini Mart, Cle Elum
Facility/Site ID No.: 77133953

Dear Mr. Anderson and Mr. Wadkins:

In 2011, the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) Toxics Cleanup Program
completed a Site Hazard Assessment (SHA) for Sportland Mini Mart, located at 4400 Bullfrog
Road in Cle Elum, as required under the Model Toxics Control Act. The site’s hazard ranking
was published in the August 2011 Special Issue of the Site Register.

Recently, Ecology determined that Sportland Mini Mart was erroneously published with a rank
of S, Ecology has re-calculated the hazard ranking for Sportland Mini Mart to be a 3.

The corrected site hazard ranking will be published in the upcoming Special Issue of the Site
Register along with other recently assessed sites.

Please contact Krystal Rodriguez at (509) 454-7290 if you have any questions relating to the
SHA determination of your site or this letter.

Sincerely,

Valerie Bound

Section Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program
Central Regional Office

ec: Ted Benson, TCP-HQ

Norm Peck, TCP-CRO
Krystal Rodriguez, TCP-CRO




